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‘Veron Chen SLI{KAuto!

From: Veron Chen (LEKAUto)

Sent: Thursday, 4 April 2019 11:37 AM

To: '‘Claims’; SUR

Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR 5LZ 9228 Y-DOA: 21/3/2019
Dear Tony,

Vehicle excess $600/-

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall :sur@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 1 April 2019 4:40 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ilkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@Ilkkauto.com>; assignments
<assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Subject: RE: OD CLAIMF RO SLZ 9228 Y-DOA: 21/3/2019

Dear Veron,
FYIL.

Thank you,

Best Regards,
Tony Foong
Claims Advisor

Premium Automoblles Pte Ltd jneg ss mesaririwg

55 Ubi Road 1 Road Singapore 4086939

p.+65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9828 1. +65 6841 1183

e. claims@premiumauto.com.sg  w. www.audi.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p, +65 6836 2223
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http://www.audl.com,sg/sea/brand/sg/audi_promotions/promotions/car_promotions/new-audi-q2-2017.html
Emall Disclalmer

This email, ncluding any attachmant, & confidential and may sho b privliegad
| woru Bawve recetand It 0 prrod, pleasn notily ws medintely by reply ermadl and then deletle this message fram your yysies
Piwase do not copy & or use it for sny purpose, or dsclose it conients ar any attachment o any other parson. Thank you

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@Ikkauto.com]

Sent: Monday, 1 April, 2019 9:55 AM

To: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>; SUR <sur@ikkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@|kkauto.com>
Subject: RE: OD CLAIMF RO SLZ 9228 Y-DOA: 21/3/2019

Dear Tony,

Kindly forward us CI for excess amount.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 29 March 2019 5:52 PM

To: 'Claims' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: RE: OD CLAIMF RO SLZ 9228 Y

Dear Tony,

Kindly forward us relevant documents for excess amount.

Best Regards,
Veron Chen | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315



Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{40B933)

From: Claims <claims{@premiymauto.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, 29 March 2019 4:01 PM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: claims@premiumauto,COM.Sg

Subject: OD CLAIMF RO SLZ 922B Y

Dear all,
Kindly assist follow up excess amount.
Survey had carry out and approve repair by Adrian.

Thank you.

Baest Regards,
Tony Foong
Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd ey de issszariw

55 Ubi Road 1 Aoad Singapore 408699

p. +65 6388 2373 d.+65 6768 3528 1. +65 6841 1183

e. claims@premiumauto.com.sg W, www.audl.com,sg
Audl Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singap

<IlD)
ﬂu ntagga ble

ore 159938 p. +65 6836 2223

http://www.audi.com.sg/sea/brand/sa/audi_promotions/promotions/car_promotions/new-audi-g2-2017.html
Emaill Disclaimer

This s, inchuding any attschment, i confidential and may sl be privilegsd
| you have receieed it 0 error, pleass natily ws immediotely by reply el snd then delste this message from your ypites
Flaase do not copy it or use it for any purpose, or disclosa ita contants or sny sttachment to sny other person. Thank you
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> Back to OneMotoring

" “Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner [D Type:

Owwrneer | D

Vehicle Detalls

Vahicke No:

Wehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Diate:
WVishicle Make:

Wehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manutacturing Year

Engine No.

Chassis Mo _

Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Reglstration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Detalls
PARF Ellgibility:

PARF Ellgibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Detalls
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebats Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 01 Apr 2019

PARFICNF Rahata Frni sy

F256M

sL2e228Y

Mo

01 Apr 201%

m - -
AJ SPORTHACK LOTFS STRONIC (LED)
White

2018

CHZ439242

WALIZZZEV2IAD9E5T2

B850 kW (113 bhp)

$2417400

23May 2018

23May 2018

Q

$25.844.00

Yes
22 May 2028
§1%.383.00

22 May 2028

A« Carup to 1600cc & 97kW [130bhp)
10

£38.941.00

$35591.00

$54,974.00

NTpS.vn.Ma,gov.sgitaviracion/enguieHsbaladyrubicoencreUiereginpul it UNL | IDN_ILEFUSUR0UY T |

1
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SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1 Plaase rapor cormactly fhe details of e accsent i speed up the clalims process
2 Thes Farm musl be completed by the Policyholder sndior the Authorissd Dnver

1 Information provided must ba as ruthiul and accurale as possitle: Any willul missprseniaion of witholding of matsns facts Mgy Al INAUrGNCe CoOMpDansas ko

rapudials palicy hability

4 The msee and sccaplance of ths Form by msurance compames & nol an admission of palicy lability on ihe part of the inaurance CoMmpanes
5 Amy faiss reporting may be referred o the Police for invesitigation

B This report will be Sarvarded by the magrers of the GIA Racorss Managemant Cantre established by the Genaral Insurance Association of Singapons (GIA) o
arcniving and mat coples of thin repon will, for & =0, be made avedable upon applicaton by iNleresied pomes
T, By the lodgement of this repon b the ingurers, you heraby consant 1o the srchiving of the reporn ol the centre and ko copies ol the repon being made avallable

aoresmid

Date Of Report

Date Of Accidant

Exac! Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

22/03/2019 18:18

210372019 19:00

MAR|MA BAY SAND CARPARK
SINGAFORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Namea Of Registared Cwner
Passport No/FIN

Email Addrass

Mobile Phone No

Altemative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Modei

Exacl Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance palicy
far rapair to your vehicla?

If Mo, Please stale action to ba takan
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Mumber

Cover Note Number

Driver

Nama al Drivar

Passpart No/FIN

Date Of Birth

Qecupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Exparianca

Gendar

Maobile Numbar

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

SLE9228Y

LU SHADMIN
G1539256N

138255551 @0OQ.COM
(LOCAL ) +85-00B05808
OTHERS-90895808

ALIDH
AISB10TF

PRIVATE USE

YES

PRIVATE CAR

AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD
COMPREHEMSIVE
NO

MAl HAISEN

EB4T32041

25111881

INDOOR

01/11/2000

1B YEARS AND 4 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +35-90895808

TED306@O0.COM

Paga 1 of 17



60 MARINE PARADE ROAD
#07-02

Postcode 449287
Was driver an employee of tha Insured's Company NO
It Na. Relationship of tha Driver with the Insured  SPOUSE

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle B

Address

Insurance Company of Drivers Own Vahicla .

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - MAJOR/MINGR RD
Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information
Was any foreign vehicla involved in this accident? NO

Number of vehicles (Including own vehicla)

involved in the accident ‘
Was any body injured in the Accidant? NO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by

ambulanca?

Was any other maternal or property damaged 7 YES

| have been approachad by unknown parson(s) NO
soliciling/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passangers (Including Driver) 4
Passenger 1 NAME: © LIU SHAQ MIN
GENDER: FEMALE

Passenger 2 NAME: MAI WONG TSZ
GENDER: FEMALE

Passenger 3 MNAME- MAI HEI CHING
GENDER: MALE

Datalls of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the polica? MO
If Yas Please state which Police Station

Was nolice of intended Proseculion given? NO
If Yas, against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

THE ACCIDENT HAPPEN ON MARINA BAY SAND CAR PARK JUNCTION. | DID NOT SEE THE CAR IN FRONT AND
ACCIDENTALLY COLLIDED THE CAR INFRONT

Attachment(s)
Ara accident photos avallable for attachmeant? YES
Was thare any video captured by Car Camara? MO

Was thare any audio recorded? NO

Vehicle Registratian NMumber SLOZT56EH
Vahicle Make/Model/Colour

Details Of Properties

Vahicle Calegory PRIVATE CAR

Mame of Driver

Page 2 ol 17



NRIC/Passport Mumber
Contact Number

Addrass

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

MNature Of Damage
No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Pags 3 ol 17



IMPORTANT NOTICE

1 Muﬁuhmdmmwwuﬂmm

2 Thi Form must be sampleied By the Puicyholer and/or the Authiised Driver

B rermatee provded —urt be g trghtyl and sccatelg 8 posvilds Ary wiffyl MATERrEEPMATIDN 0 whhoiding of mstersl
{acr iy 3G Inuurance (ompanes 1o (Rpsiate policy iubity

& The e and scorptarse of this Foem By imsurance companie o not an sdmission of poiicy nukitaty on vhe part of the imuanis
LDy

5 Any taie repering may be referred to the Folice ko symstigation

& The repon wsil b foewarded by the irwurens of the GlA Recoros Mansge=ent Cantre eitabishies by The GEseral =aursnoe
wummhmuumdﬁmﬂhﬂhhﬂﬁ“wmh
ieereited parhes

7 By the lodgment of tha reporT 1o The maurer, you herety CORHETY 10 The arthuving of thl feport SE the Cemre and 1o copees o
Thr repan g Tade svadabie aferraald

§  Conest undet ihe Personsl Dats Protectian A [POPA)
| underitens, smowiesge, agree and comaent that

imi hm.mmﬁhmmmdm [“GLA" | iy /are permitied tn collect, wie,
“Mmmnﬂmm-l-ﬂ in thes [form| snd s=y other petionsl information
rowdiid by M or poaseveed iy mry it {iectvely the “Personsl indarmatson”| ard dacione e tramebes weh
Sersanal infprmatme 10 & msurer(s) who have mured vehicle(s] imvoived in this sccident (ol imurer(s) who have insured
vehmiely) inugherd (0 tha scoident shall be collectively teferred 1o 2 thee “Insarens” ], The ImBurer lewyery/ e fm the
Mongtary Autharity of Sngapore and sy reievant goverament apency) autharity (surs s the piice] tos the purpote(y]
i.

(i} proceuing, handling andfor desling with my chdims moiLmng the sefTirrment of 1he CRemE #nd any IREAEY
Fweshgations reating o e dam,

(M} mwestiguting the seridanl dndfon My claim.

i) earryng out srlfor deslng with my Satructies o retpanding o any eaguiries by M,

[ 1) setrminiaterg =y cinima (Imeluting the malling of corrripongence, SLATHMENT. MyBim. rrports o/ otices to me,
wiith (oiid imeoivn dariowre of oo peronal dats sbout me to bring sbout delivery of the yame an werll o on the
ertrmad cowet of Povelcoes/ml peluages), andfor

[} commplying wilth spplatie e i SSmInEIEnng procruung, hardting end/or dealing wim oy clalma [colettvely the

(b} ot insurer(y) who have inured vehicke{s] imvalved i 11 SCOCENT @nd The imaurers wyeriioe T, sy /e prrmmitte
16 coietr, use, dnciow and/or proces my Persmmal wlormaticn for one o0 meee of the abowe Furpoves; snd

e}y Peraomal informution mayioan be disciosed by soy of the bunee s @nd/of Gk 1o thew thed party lervoe providerd o
mmmm-&:ﬁmhﬁMﬂMHﬂw“ﬂhmw.

wmwunummmuwmm-mmd fraud detecnon,
wrtigation snd mansgement in present ang ail future e

(¥} thie informalon 6 LoBerted whdet [d] Bbove may be wrared [ dickesed.

i uﬂmmmmﬁmumnMMMMw‘hﬂ
regutatars, lew prfarcement aod poveTnmont agescirs sl rmaichably reguired for the purpotrs 11ated, o
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SHETCH PLAN

A-Shza2a% Y
i = a— R-2E IS H

DESCRINE COIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

-hf F“’l" I“' m:lr- 3- L\-J {F‘f i e din=»
I IJJ nH Sen ”-f Ccr Iﬁ'l—f.kp‘F ﬂlJ &t ‘rlf-nr;.. rd,"*i
4“ b ;*Llrf.
DECLARATION

W declare Dw forepmng parbodens are irue im every respect.

-~ A
C ewSen?

)

§
?5‘{*
L]
. A

Folcyhaiowns Ngnsturs mt-ﬂ!ﬁ'hw
Date & Teve £ chrewes 1 T e gt phimise | N Beldn Wt
Date L T LLESULE T &E;baq_a:‘_
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CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

AUDI AUTO PROTECTOR PRIVATE VEHICLE

Name of Policyholder  : LIU SHAOMIN Vehicle No. : 5LZ922BY
Period of Insurance : 23 May 2018 To 22 May 2020 Policy No. : 1800054152
Engine No, 1 CHZ439262 Endorsement No. !
Chassis No, + WALIZZZBV2JAQ0B5T2 Issued Date : 25 May 2018
MakeModel . ALIDI A3 Sporiback 1.0 TFSI 5 tronic
Engina Capacity/Tonnage £90.00 CC Sum Insured : Market Value First Year of Regisiration @ 2018
Driver Restniction i HA Off Feak Car : No insuring with COE/PARF : Yes

Person or Classes of Persons Entitled 1o Drive®

u] Th Pabcyholdes
Bl Ay wihar parsion wOg @ driving an the Policyholdecs sroet o il R el L
mmﬂMumuwmwh-mlmﬁﬂlnmmm

oo e 0 pty @ addlioral sum of 3000 as "Young sndtor Imazgarinacad Drver Excsss”™ (I0RT) # ¥ions B o Vi Malityaymid Drtwns (ramed of unnormad) urow tha sge of 23 andior nas e
et ey’ diiving upenance

Age Condition All Age Condition

Limitation as to use®

mﬂhﬂmmmwrwmﬁwwlw
Thia rmmmwnum-mn drring labon, o Wing teel 1acng pace-makng iy ru of SEEECHEE R hwﬂpﬁnnm.mmnmmmp W o
pusitsass ¢F UEs fr sry plurpoes n conrmclion wilh Molor Trsce

Loss of Usa 1800ce « 20000c Opbional
'Lmlu-u-mnndm-—hhﬁmadnmvmnwnlmﬂw;mm 165] mrd Seclion B4 of the Rnes Tranessd AL V8T (Masayiaal wm Aot B b
ke UnoeT IhdE Feadings

Section 1
Firw - 50 Own Darage - $500 Thefl - 82 Flood Cover - 80

Bection 1
Propery Damags - 30

Windscreen : $100

Named Driver and EXCESS (sners spplcstin;
LU SHADEN - 3000 (Own Demage]

APPROVED REPORTING CENT RESIAUTHORISED REPAIRERS (FOR CLAIMS RELs TED REPAIRL

1 AL Cumiome Sarves Cermer it 55 Uk fosd | Gegapars S0BETFF 3042110

For othm wmm‘ﬂﬁmﬂm mmmu:ﬂmwmmﬂm!tmlm Afwiraataely o ey e b AR metuaie s e, COm 8
o AKG 55 Mobae App mmnm'mwnnnnwwm.

Hire Purchase Company/Employer's Loan: United Overseas Bank Limited

Ak hewety ety i ihe paiicy {5 it Tl Caruhomie ol iaaranta relai s M e sctor e it o DA of this Mo Vehickss! Third P ary Fins ard Compenesiion) A | Cee 104, Padt 1 ot
1he Rood Trarmgat Az 1BET {Wadmynin) and Motor Veniches (Thed Pacty Rosin Rules 1955 (Malapual

0504126202 5%
3—'\3.".‘;\;"’
PREMIUM LEASING - JT

281 ALEXANORA ROAD AUD| CUSTOMER SERVICE CENTRE
SINGAPORE 158938 AlG Asla Pacific Insurance Ple. Lid.
Undsreritten by AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Ple. Lid. AUTHORISED REPRESENTATRE _ .. -\,

#
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Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax:6B41 1183
Email: Nora khal@premiumauto.com.sg / claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Telefax

Estimate +  Accident Repairs

Workshop : UblRoad 1

Contact No : 6366 2323

Fax No : 68411183

Reference :  PA/OD/0378/2019/GW .~ (M¥
Date 1 23-Mar-19

Vehicle IN workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
78 Shenton Way

#07-16 AIG Building

Singapore 079120

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept
Tel: 6841 D055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Name :  Ms. Liv ShaoMin
Address : 60 Marine Parade road
#07-02
Singapore 449297
Telephone : HP+6590895808
Type of Claim :  Own Damage Claims
Policy No. :
Vehicle No : SLZ9S228Y
Model Code :  AudiA3 5B 1.0TFS]
Model / Year :  23/5/2018
Engine No :  (HZ 439262
Chassis No :  WAUZZZBV2)ADSB572
Mileage :
Date In
Liability
Excess Cost HEE
Estimated By :  Johnny Boo / Allan Wu
Accident Date : 21-Mar-19

Place of Accident ¢ Marina Bay Sand Car Park

w Pt Y176



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle SLZ 9228Y

Estimated Surveyor's
S/n MNature of Jobs Charges Recommendation

To remove, check and reinstall front wire harness for

1 headlihts, horns, outside temperature sensorand ~ S/N §  360.00 <~
headlight washer assy, ’
To dismantle and renew front bumper and Lhs -

2 headlight. Re-organise front crash management 51,2000 500
components. Reinstall all parts removed

3 Torespray front bumper. S Hgﬂ'.’l:ltl £S5 2 v

4 To carry out diagnostic check. S/N 5 192.00 / o
SUB LABOUR CHARGES 5 2,192.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183

Telefax

a List for i Veh

Damaged Parts & Prices
S/N__ Parts Description S/Nett Remark
1 FRONT BUMPER ‘i}tu s 1,698.00 = PO
2 FRONT BUMPER FIXING PARTS At *— $ 170.00 ¥
3 FRONT BUMPER GUIDE SECTION -LH/RH /T =~ 5 & 70.00 4
4 FRONT BUMPER GRILLE-CENTER  ( sent—o' 3 146,00~ || I
5  FRONT BUMPER CLOSING ELEMENT-LOWER CENTRE A~ § 270.00
6  FRONT BUMPER CLOSING ELEMENT-LH r—t 5 270007
7  RADIATOR GRILLE S lad s 1,301.00- |oHL. S
8  RADIATOR GRILLE CLOSING ELELEMT VLM< 5 17400 ° X
9  FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE GRILLE-LH A< S 171.00 <
10  FORNT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BEAM ML A 5 670.00 @ %
11 FOAM FILLER PIECE Nt pd 5 172.00 7o
12 FRONT BUMPER COVER Pt S 111.00 +
13 AIR CONDITIONER STICKER } - 5 7.00 «
14  SIGN'CAUTION' 3 13.00
15 HEADLIGHT LIFT CYLINDER-LH ~ 2+C — 5 128.00 4
16  LED HEADLIGHT-LH i 3 5,029.00 &
17  FRONT AIR GUDIE-LH M & 5 22.00 ¥
18  FRONT NO. PLATE Dt S/IN S 25.00 o 2%
19 sunpries N - s 500.00 7%
TOTAL SPARE PARTS ; $ 10,947.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES s 2,192.00
GRAND TOTAL $ 13,139.00 \34‘“

All charges are not inclusive of GST.
Legend :  Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not approved
Spare parts are Special Nett.



Premium Automobiles LG Al Consults b noy
55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699 bk Ay Y
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax : 6841 1183

TEIEfax II ol i

-

Name ACL?M L_,:-j
Surveyed Date : ;ﬁ{;.;{, q
Authorised Date -

Excess Cost -

Liability

Remarks Auflanstd Fﬁr,*-?d G 23 P7/,_

Please Note : This estimate is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle
Should we require further labour charges and spare parls in the
progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly.

Far inspection of vehicle, please refer to Ms Narah Khai al

Tel: G768 9828 for appointment.

Yours faithfully,
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Johnny Boo Allan Wu
Body Repair Manager Claims Consultant



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408698
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax : GB41 1183
Email: Nora khal@premiumauto_com.sg / claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Telefax

Estimate Accident Repairs
Workshop Ubi Road 1

Contact No 6366 2323

Fax No 6841 1183
Reference PA/ODID3TBIZDTIGW
Date 23-Mar-198

Vehicle IN workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd

78 Shenton Way

#07-16 AIG Building

Singapore 079120

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept

Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Name

Address 60 Marine Parade road
#07-02
Singapore 448257
Telephone HF +65 90885808
Type of Claim Own Damage Claims
Policy No.
Vehicle No SLZ9228Y
Model Code Audi A3 5B 1.0 TFSI
Model | Year 23/5/2018
Engine No CHZ 439262
Chassis No WALUZZZBVZJAD8B572
Mileage
Date In
Liability -
Excess Cost -
Estimated By Johnny Boo / Allan Wu
Accident Date 21-Mar-18
Place of Accident Marina Bay Sand Car Park

Ms. Liu ShaaMin




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel - 6366 2323 Fax . 6841 1183

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle SLZ 9228 Y

Estimated Surveyor's
Sin Nature of Jobs Charges Recommendation

To remove, check and reinstall front wire harness for
1 headlihts, horns, oulside temperature sensor and S/N $360.00 §360.00
headlight washer assy.

To dismantle and renew front bumper and |hs
2 headlight Re-organise front crash management $1,200.00 $500.00
components. Reinstall all parts removed.

3 Torespray front bumper $B00.00 $550.00

4 To carry out diagnostic check. S/IN $192.00 §192.00

SUB LABOUR CHARGES i $2,192.00 $1,602.00

eSS s ———



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax
Material List for Accident Vehicle Rean No. SLZ 9228 Y
Damaged Parts & Prices
SIN___ Parts Description S/Nett Remark
1 FRONT BUMPER $ 1.698.00 § 1,358.40
2 FRONT BUMPER FIXING PARTS 5 170.00
3  FRONT BUMPER GUIDE SECTION -LH/RH 5 70.00
4 FRONT BUMPER GRILLE-CENTER 5 146.00 ] 116.40
5§ FRONT BUMPER CLOSING ELEMENT-LOWER CENTRE 3 270.00
B FRONT BUMPER CLOSING ELEMENT-LH 5 270.00
7  RADIATOR GRILLE $ 130100 § 1,040.80
8 RADIATOR GRILLE CLOSING ELELEMT 5 174.00
& FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE GRILLE-LH - 171.00
10 FORNT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BEAM 5 670.00
11 FOAM FILLER PIECE $ 172.00
12  FRONT BUMPER COVER s 111.00
13  AIR CONDITIONER STICKER § 700
14  SIGN'CAUTION' B 13.00
1§  HEADLIGHT LIFT CYLINDER-LH 3 128.00
16 LED HEADLIGHT-LH 5 5,028.00
17  FRONT AIR GUDIE-LH 5 22.00
18 FRONT NO. PLATE $ 2500 § 25.00
18  SUNDRIES -] 500.00
TOTAL SPARE PARTS $ 10,947.00 § 2,540.60
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES $ 2,192.00 $ 1,602.00
GRAND TOTAL $ 13,139.00 $ 4,142.60
All charges are nol inclusive of GST . T
Legend Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not approved

Spare parts are Special Nett



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax : 6841 1183

Telefax

Name

Surveyed Date
Authorised Date
Excess Cost
Liability
Remarks

Please Note

Yours faithfully,

This estimate is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle
Should we require further labour charges and spare parts in the
progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly.

For inspection of vehicle, please refer to Ms Norah Khai at

Tel 6768 9828 for appointment.

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Johnny Boo

Body Repair Manager

Allan Wu
Claims Consultant



" Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuta)

Sent: Thursday, 23 May 2019 9:58 AM

To: Boo seng yak; Carrine Leong; jiayee yap@premiumauto.com.sg; Chang Chee Sing; SUR
Subject: RE: FINAL REVISION - 5LZ9228Y - OD AIG - SURVEYED 29 MAR 19

Dear Mr Boo,

Confirm repair cost of $4142.60 before excess $600 and GST @ 3 days

Kindly send us invoice and discharge voucher for us to close file.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: Boo seng yak <boojohnny@gmail.com=

Sent: Wednesday, 22 May 2019 5:44 PM

To: Adrian Ling (LKKAuto) <adrianling@Ikkauto.com>; Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ikkauto.com>; SUR
<sur@Ikkauto.com>; Carrine Leong <carrine.leong@premiumauto.com.sg>; jiayee.yap@premiumauto.com.sg; Chang
Chee Sing <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: FINAL REVISION - SLZ9228Y - OD AIG - SURVEYED 29 MAR 19

Hi Adrian and all,

Revised estimate is attached.

Please confirm repair cost of $4142.60 @ 3 days exclude 1PH

Your early closure is well appreciated.

Best regards - jb



Premium Automobiles

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd Norah Khai
78 Shenton Way 6768 9911
#07-16 AlG Building 6841 1183
Singapore 079120 Nora khai@premiumauto.com sg
Attn: Motor Claims Dept Body & Paint Dept
Yr Rel: SLZ 9228 Y PA/ODVOITE2019KES

17 June 2019
Dear Sir,

RE: INSURANCE CLAIM FOR SLZ 9228 Y, Audi A3 SB 1.0 TFSL

With reference to the above-mentioned vehicle, no. SLZ 9228 Y, claimant,
Ms. Liu Shao Min, please find the related document per attached.

1. A copy of the Original invoice no. 85013906 — §§7,790.58,
2. A copy of the Discharge Voucher duly signed by client.

Hased on the above document, we would appreciate you could expedite the
payment soonest possible.

If you require any further clarification, please do not hesitate to contact me at
G768 9911,

Regards

This 15 a computer-generaled document. No signature 1s required.

Norah Khai
Claims Dept

Encl
AlG-SLZ9028Y

from

Telephone +55-
Telefax +85-
EMall

Dur department
Qur Ral

Your Ref

Date

fotal pages

Premium Automoblles Ple Lic
Showroom

8 Leng Kes Road

Singapore 158000
Telephone (B5) 6568 1111
Telefax  (65) 6471 3733

Service & Parts Centres
55 Libi Rd 1

Singapore 408689
Telephone (65) 6338 2323
Telsfax  (65) 684 11183



ba

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd CEI)

::ﬂﬂiﬂviiﬂwnww' ::mluﬁlinvttﬂlnhl Ut Service Centra Customer Service

Alarandara Raad folmiana Aoad 55 Ubs Rucas 1 Servca Apporiivers B8 IR
Singapors 106630 Sargapoie * SHELE Singapoee 48R S — 528 170
Wam Temprong 8538 2023 Mair Teapnons 38 1233 Wi Taimprons G308 7123 Ems BT ZArSET B TS S ag
Main Telstae 8471 3723 Main Twimlae G475 1023 Main Teiwtan G841 1153

INS TAX INVOICE

Page 1 16:35 Company Reg. No. 199902271W Customer
GST Reg. Wo. 199902271W
AIG ASIA PACIFIC IMSURANCE PTE LTU  Invplee: we5033906 Ac 6 RO0aE o B

WOTOR CLAIM DEFPT

AIG BOILDING TP TRE, 8

TE SHENTON WATY Date : 13/08/2019 AlS ASIA PACIFIC INSUAANCE PTE LTD
MOTOR CLAIM CEFT

$07-18
SINGAPORE 079120 07612 - gLEeIa AlS BUILOING
: Order - SLzS2ZRY 18 SHENTON WAY
#07-1E
Term : 30 SINGAFORE Q79120
Regn No: sumezzay (v 37425 Regn Date: 23/05/201E Milenge: 184760 WIP No.: 47z27¢
Model; A3 seoRTsRACK 1.0 TesT aveads Chossis: WAUZZZEVZIA096572 Engine: cuz 413262 Depr: v
You have been assisted by - va-kelvin Hnoo 138 )
Details Qi Linit Price Amuount
§ SUBLET M: 25.00 1.00 25,00
TO SUPPLY VEHICLE MUMBER PLATE.
4] EXC M: BEEE -f00,00 1.00 -500.00
Insurance Excesa/Liability
5 BOUYWORE Mz 360.00 1.00 360,00
TO NEMOVE, CHECK AMD REIMSTALL FRONT WIRE
HARNESS FOR HEADLIGRTS,ROBNS, OUTSIDE
TEMPERATURE SERSOR AMD HEADLIGHT WASHER RSHY
= BODYWORE M: 500.00 .06 500.00
TO DISMANTLE AKD HENEW FHONT BUMPER.REORGAMISE
FRONT CRASH MANAGEMENT COMPOMENTS.REINSTALL
ALL PARTS REMOVED
5 BOOYWORE M: 550,00 1.00 530,00
TO HESPRAY FRONT BUMPER
5 BOLTRORE M: 152.00 1.00 192.00
TO CAERY OUT DIAGKOSTIC CHECK
% ABVIBSIES1ARIFH GRILLE Less G208 1.00 1a0L.00 1,040.40
® ABVOBOTOESR GR [A] IN/S-Ger ]| COVER 05 Lazs Q200 1.00 L698.00 1.358.40
X AEYIRDTE4TE oAY |A) [W/e-SK)GRILLE %/ Lass 0208 1.00 145,50 L1£.40
Parcy 2. 515.60 Sub-Total 3,542,680
Labour Q.00
Subiet 1,627.00 . b
Menus 0.00 7% GST 247,98
Lubricant 0.00 IM B
Grand Total 3, 780.58

Received by For & on behalf of
Premium Automobiles Pre Lud



Premium Automobiles

Telefax
2 AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Lid P:f;:g E’i:]'lﬂnﬂi
78 Shenton Way | 11| :FJ,
#07-16 AIG Building sabhes
Singapore 079120
Motor Claims Dept o i
Yr Rel: SLLZ9 LK
3 May 2019
1
RE:  CLAIM - OWNER'S SATISFACTION/DISCHARGE VOUCHER
Make & Model : Audi A3 58 1.0 TFSI
Vehicle Chassis No. WAUZZZRV2IAD98572
Vehicle Regn No. - SLZ9228 Y
Vehicle Mileage 3 16477 KM
Vehicle Owner s Ms. Liu Shao Min
Certificate No 1 1800054152

Own Damage Excess :
Accident Date ;
Place -
Repair Cost :
WIP No. i

Repairer's Name i

55642.00 (Inclusive 7% GST)
21 March 2019

Marina Bay Sand Car Park
$339p-58

47276

Premium Automobiles Ple Lid

fram

Talephone +65-
Tolotan  +65
Moblle  +8%

Our departrnent
your Claim Faf
Cur Fof

Dante

tatnl pages

Promium Automobliies Pie Lid
Showroom

9 Leng Koa Road

Singaporn 158000

Telephona (65) 6566 1111
Tolofax  (65) 84713733

Sarvice 5 Parts Cantres

55 Ubl Road 1

Singapom 408689
Telephone (65) G308 2323
Telefax  (65) 6841 1183

['We certify that the vehicle has been fully repaired lo my entire satisfaction and that
payment of the repairer's charges that are claimable under the policy will be deemed in

full and final settlement of my claim.

Owner / Insured Signature
Time

Date

‘

h
=
B

E’S‘-
Fa'
] el

DISCHARGE VOUCHER- AIG - SLZ 9228 Y

0 3 o i v



Merimen e-Claims

Page 1 of |
-»-CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)
CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING
Case | Motfed | Est Sutmitted | Agj Assignes Ad] Rpt Ag] Submitted | Ins Auth'ed | Status
| 22 Mar 2019 | 01 Apr 2019 £%4,142.60 = S%4,142.60 Pending for Survey
Maln 17:0% fom Esumates || View Rot | Report
| Echit Ay Rpt | ! - — Cancel Case |

Referance

Claim Detalls

| CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS

! Insured:

| Venicle Reg. No.:

| [Created by insurer]

|LIU SHAOMIN, [D: G1539256N, Tel: +6590895808

SLZ9228Y

Claim Type:

oD / 0BE810311156G

Orate of Loss:

21032019 19:00 - :59
|9 Months and 28 Days From LTA
Reg Date [Man ¥r)]

Palicy/Cover Note No.:

Excess:

[Comprohensive)
Coverapge: 23/05/2018 -
22/05/2020

5560000

Repairer:

| Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (UBI) 55 Ubl Road 1, 408559 Ubi - Tel: 67689828/9827,/9911

Handling Insurer

o

ALG Asia Pacific Insurance Pe. Ltd. (§G) - Tel) 65-8419-3000 ... [Handled by Nadarajs, Deaban]
banalnadarajs. Madars ja@alg com

Adjuster:

| LKK Auto Consultants
!due 10/04/2019]

Pto Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handied by ADRIAM LING] ... [Final Rpt

Driver/Custodian:

| MAT HAISEN (37 / Male] ,

NRIC: EB4ATI2041,

Tel: +6590895806 Emall: TE0306@00.COM

( ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED
|# AIG_SG (04/04/2019): SLZ9228Y / OD / 21/03/1019 / Coverage & Excess update

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS

Due Date Priority Type
No results.,

wiewAll | cCompose Case Mall |

wiew Al | Search Tases |
Assigned By

Create New Tass
Complated On

| _compuene |
Created On Dane?

Task Group Subject  Handler

https:/singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=d... 25/6/2019



Merimen e-Claims Page | of 2

Claim Documents

*SL7922BY (08881031115G)
oD
Mar 21 2019 7:00PM
[LIU SHADOMIN]
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

i
| 3| D4/04/18 10:42 Insured Driver Passpart
3 04/D4/19 10:45 | Driver's Driving License
4 D4/D4/19 10:45 | Driver's Driving License
| No | Relabel/Reorder | LKX Auto Cansultants Pre Ltd (HGQ)

e
:
3

e
£
3

e
g
¥

Upload Documents | Upload Photos | Compose New Leer | upiosd vides | upload Augio | View Ui Viewsr ¥
Phatos/Tmages 3 per page - W
Mo Relsbel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HG) Thumbnail | Brint

1 0204/1909:38 | General View Q| cadic | @

2 02/04/1908:38 | General View © wsirc | B

) 02/04/1909:38 | Genersl View B © s | @

4 OUDA/1905:38 | Genersl View O  weiwc | @
5 00419 0338 | General View O wedrs | B

i | 02/04/19 0938 | Genaral View © wars | B

|7 02/04/1909:38 | General View ©  werc | B
8 02/08/19 00:38 | Genersl View 0 weairs | @

5 02/D4/19 09:38 | General View O | tsaws | |

|10 |02/04/1809:38 | General View 0  wedwc | @
|11 020419 08:38 | General View o O | waaws |
12 |02/04/1909:38 | Genersl View - 0 wwwrs B
13 020418 09:38 | General View i Load G | [
14 | 02/04/18 D8:38 General View O Lars | #
15 02/04(1909:38 | General View QO wars | @
: 16 :uwm 09:38 Ganeral View O wews @
I:_Ivu-lm;nhﬂun - 1 per pape ~| |
Ne | Finalized On AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (5G) Thumbnail | Print
04/04/19 10:42 | Insured Driver Passport O  itceswc | @

L]

[

W

Print

§

-

| 1 02/04/19 02:40 Singapore Accident Statamant Load POF
2 0/DAF19 05:40 Cartificate af Insursnce Lond POF
E uwﬁl‘iﬁ"_':n-u': Driving Licenses Load POF
4 02/D4/18 09:41 | Driver's Driving License Lead POF
| 5 |02/D4/19 09:41 MARK ESTIMATE Load POF
& 25/D6/19 DE:44 WORKSHOP INVDICE Load POF
__:'__EEWI! nE:4a DISCHARGE VOUCHER Load POF

Linked Accident Report Documents

View  Lss Viewsr -
Assessment Reports 1 per poage - B
| No | Finalized On Premium Automobiles Pte Lid (UBI) Thumbnall | Print
1 Z1/03/19 18:42 Accident Statement ﬁ Load HTM
_Fhmﬂ:mqu 3 per poge ||
Mo | Finalized On | Premium Autamaoblles Pte Ltd (UBT) Thumbnall | Print
| 1 22/03/18 18:33 | Aecldent Photo 0 ledws | [
3 22/03/19 18:33 | Accident Phots O  wecrc | B
3 | #2/03/1918:39 | Accident Photo O wears | B
4 22/03/19 18:39 | Accident Photo 0O waws @
| 5 |22/03/19 18:3% | Accident Photo 0 wdrs | B
| § |22/03/19 18:39 | Accident Photo O tedire | @

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_... 25/6/2019



Merimen e-Claims Page 2 of 2

7 |22/03/19 18:39 | Accident Photo O | teaws | @
8 | 12/03/19 18:35 | Accident Photo O oaws | @
9 | 22/03/10 18:39 | Accldant Phote O | cedinc | A
10 | 22/03/18 18:39 | Accident Phata O eivs | B
11 22/03/19 18:39 | Accident Phato @ | waaws | B
|12 22/03{19 18:39 | Accident Phote O wedws | B
Documentation 1 ber page «| B
Mo Finalized On | Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (UBI) Thumbnall | Print
1 22/03/19 18:28 | Sketch Plan ©® wurs B
2 22/03/19 18:28 | Skateh Plan #2 O  edwc | B

Documents Checklist

DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST
Trere are no document creckists configured,

i
:
L

Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

Show Remarks Te: [T Handling lraurer
feotn Barmarks ame preosie weies vou dhes § o other pertes.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc& fuscaction=dsp_... 25/6/2019



Adjuster Report Page 1 of 3

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icoseq o 1eseoriess
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapora 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-BB05 Email: sur@ikkauto.com;assignments@kkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid. Fil . AIG18005632/A
AIG Building, 78 Shenion Way #08-16 O TRe o aooG VP
Singapore 078120 Date: 25/06/2018
REFERENCE
Insured/Claimant: LIU SHAOMIN Policy No:
Date of Loss: 21/03/2019 Nature of Claim: 0D Cilaim No: 088810311156
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SLZg228Y
Make & Model: AUDI A3, 989¢cc TFSI (A) Engine No: CHZ439262
Reg. Date: 23/05/2018 (Man. Year: 2018) Chassis No:  WAUZZZBV2JA0098572
Colour: White QOdometer: 15188 km
Engine Capacity: 588 cc
market Value/New Car  $110,000.00
Sum Insured (5§): Market Value/New Car Price
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake {Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 205/55R16 Rear Tyre Size: 205/55R16
Front Left Side: Goodyear 6 mm Rear Left Side: Goodyear & mm
Fromt Right Side: Goodyear & mm Rear Right Side: Goodyear 6 mm
The above values represen! the remairing e ireads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %
Paris 10.847.00 2.540.680 B8.406.40 76.79
Misceilaneous llems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 2,552.00 1,602.00 850.00 37.23
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (55) 13,499.00 4,142.60 9,356.40 69.31
- Excess (55) 600.00 600.00 0.00 0.00
(S5) 12,689.00 3,542.60 9,356.40 72.54
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (58) 902.93 247.98 654,95 7254
Nett Amount (55) 13,801.93 3,790.58 10,011.35 T2.54
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 01/04/2019
Date Inspected: 29/0372019 Inspected At: Premium Automobiles Ple Lid (UBI)
55 Ubi Road 1
Singapore 40864949

Estimated Period of Repair: 3.0 days

Adjuster: ADRIAN LING Manager: VERON CHEN

NOTE: This report rapressnis our findings sl e lime and place of inspection staled harein. Such inspaction has bean carmied out ko Ihe bes! of our
knowledge and abiity but any other Kabilty under any ather cireumstances (s heredy expressly axciudad

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=g... 25/6/2019



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 3

REPAIR DETAILS

Recommended Parts

No. Qty po"  Particulars Condition  Repairer's  Amount

1 1 "FRONT BUMPER Deformed 1.698.00 FS "1.358 40FS

2 1 *FRONT BUMPER FIXING PARTS Not 170.00FS *-FS
Mecessary

3 2 *FRONT BUMPER GUIDE SECTION-LH/RH Mot T0.00FS *-FS
Necessary

4 *FRONT BUMPER GRILLE-CENTER Cracked 146.00FS *116.40FS

5 1 *FRONT BUMPER CLOSING ELEMENT-LOWER Not 270.00F3 *-FS

CENTRE MNecessary

L] 1 *FRONT BUMPER CLOSING ELEMENT-LH Not 270.00FS *-FS
Mecessary

7 1 *RADIATOR GRILLE Cracked 1.301.00 F5*1,040.80FS

8 1 *RADIATOR GRILLE CLOSING ELEMENT Mot 174.00FS *-FS
MNacessary

9 1 *FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE GRILLE-LH Mot 171.00FS *-F5
Mecessary

0 1 *FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BEAM Mot 670.00FS *-FS
Nacassary

" 1 *FOAM FILLER PIECE Mot 172.00FS *-FS
Necessary

12 1 *FRONT BUMPER COVER Mot 111.00FS *-FS
Mecessary

123 1 *AIR CONDITIONER STICKER Mot 7.00Fs *-F5
Necessary

14 1 *SIGN CAUTION Mol 13.00FS *-FS
MNecessary

15 1 *HEADLIGHT LIFT CYLINDER-LH Mot 128.00 FS *-FS
Necessary

16 1 *LEH HEADLIGHT-LH Mot 5,029.00FS *-F5

17 1 *FRONT AIR GUIDE-LH Not 22.00FS *-F5
Mecessary

18 1 *FRONT NO PLATE Dented 25.00FS "25.00FS5

19 1 *SUNDRIES Nol 500.00Fs *-F5
Necessary

FsFranchise part. S=SpcNetl

Total Parts (S§) 10,947.00  2,540.60

Report was unsubmilted during this print-out.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 25/6/2019



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 3
Recommended Miscellaneous ltems
There are no new miscellaneous Items selected.
Recommended Labour
No Particulars Lab. Type Repairer's Amount
Labour tems
1 TO REMOVE,CHECK AND REINSTALL FRONT WIRE M 380.00 360.00
HARMESS FOR HEADLIGHTS,HORNS,OUTSIDE
TEH:;’ER&TLI RE SENSOR AND HEADLIGHT WASHER
2 TO DISMANTLE AND RENEW FRONT BUMPER AND LHS New 1,200.00 500,00
HEADLIGHT.RE-ORGANISE FRONT CRASH
MANAGEMENT COMPONENTS.REINSTALL ALL PARTS
REMOVED
3 TO RESPRAY FRONT BUMPER MNew B0OD.00 550.00
4 TO CARRY OUT DIAGNOSTIC CHECK New 192.00 192.00
Gross Labour Cost (S§) 2,552.00 1,602.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 25/6/2019



